

# AGENDA

**Meeting:** Pewsey Area Board  
**Place:** Bouverie Hall, North Street, Pewsey, SN9 5EQ  
**Date:** Monday 27 February 2023  
**Time:** 7.00 pm

---

Including the Parishes of: All Cannings, Alton, Beechingstoke, Burbage, Buttermere, Charlton, Chirton, Easton, Froxfield, Grafton, Great Bedwyn, Ham, Little Bedwyn, Manningford, Marden, Milton Lilbourne, North Newton, Patney, Pewsey, Rushall, Shalbourne, Stanton St Bernard, Tidcombe and Fosbury, Upavon, Wilcot, Huish and Oare, Wilsford, Woodborough, Wootton Rivers.

---

**The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public. The Chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the opportunity to do so.**

If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, please contact your Democratic Services Officer.

**Networking opportunity from 6:30pm**

---

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Matt Hitch Democratic Services Officer, direct line 01225 718059 or email [matthew.hitch@wiltshire.gov.uk](mailto:matthew.hitch@wiltshire.gov.uk)

All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council's website at [www.wiltshire.gov.uk](http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk)

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115.

---

## Wiltshire Councillors

CLlr Jerry Kunkler, Pewsey (Chairman)  
CLlr Paul Oatway QPM, Pewsey Vale West (Vice-Chairman)  
CLlr Stuart Wheeler, Pewsey Vale East

## **Recording and Broadcasting Information**

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast. At the start of the meeting, the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By submitting a statement or question for a meeting you are consenting that you may be recorded presenting this and that in any case your name will be made available on the public record. The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council's Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is available on request. Our privacy policy can be found [here](#).

## **Parking**

To find car parks by area follow [this link](#).

## **Public Participation**

Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of deadlines for submission of questions and statements for this meeting.

For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and other matters, please consult [Part 4 of the council's constitution](#).

The full constitution can be found at [this link](#).

Our privacy policy is found [here](#).

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for details

	<b>Items to be considered</b>	<b>Time</b>
1	<p><b>Welcome and Introductions</b></p> <p>To welcome attendees to the meeting.</p>	7:00pm
2	<p><b>Apologies for Absence</b></p>	
3	<p><b>Minutes</b> (<i>Pages 5 - 12</i>)</p> <p>To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 28 November 2023.</p>	
4	<p><b>Declarations of Interest</b></p> <p>To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.</p>	
5	<p><b>Chairman's Announcements</b> (<i>Pages 13 - 24</i>)</p> <p>The Chairman will make the following announcements:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• National Apprenticeship Week 2023</li> <li>• Cost of Living Update</li> <li>• King Charles III Coronation – Community Celebrations</li> <li>• Wiltshire Families and Children’s Transformation (FACT) Partnership Family Help Project – background briefing</li> </ul>	7:05pm
6	<p><b>Proposal of Emergency Contact Hubs and their Purpose - Helping Resilience in the Community</b></p> <p>To receive a presentation from Camella Town – National Power Outage Project Officer, Wiltshire &amp; Swindon LRF.</p>	7:10pm
7	<p><b>Area Board Priority Update</b> (<i>Pages 25 - 26</i>)</p> <p>To receive updates from Lead Councillors for the local Area Board priorities.</p>	7:25pm
8	<p><b>Fostering Update</b></p> <p>To receive a presentation by the Strategic Engagement and Partnership Manager.</p>	7:45pm
9	<p><b>Partner Updates</b> (<i>Pages 27 - 32</i>)</p> <p>To receive any updates from partner organisations:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Wiltshire Police</li> <li>• Dorset and Wiltshire Fire &amp; Rescue Service</li> <li>• Health</li> <li>• BSW Together (Integrated Care System) – February 2023</li> <li>• Community First</li> </ul>	8:00pm

- Health & Wellbeing
- Pewsey Community Area Partnership
- Parish Councils
- Youth

10 **Grant Funding** (*Pages 33 - 36*)

**8:20pm**

To determine the following applications for Community Area Grant Funding:

- Wootton Rivers Village Hall, £919.00 towards Film Club equipment
- Wilcot Cricket Club, £3,000 towards all weather nets
- Woodborough Social Club, £3,000 towards a unisex toilet and insulation

To determine the following applications for Older and Vulnerable People's Funding:

- Pewsey Community Area Partnership, £500 towards the Memory Café
- Pewsey Community Area Partnership, £1,000 towards the Cost of Living Crisis Fund
- Arts Together, £2,700 towards projects for Isolated and Vulnerable People

To determine the following application for Youth Funding:

- Milton Lilbourne Village Hall, £1,450 towards sports and leisure activities for children aged 13-19

11 **Local Highway and Footpath Improvements Group (LHFIG)** (*Pages 37 - 50*)

**8:45pm**

To consider recommendations arising from the LHFIG meeting held on 25 January 2023.

12 **Urgent items**

Any other items of business which the Chairman agrees to consider as a matter of urgency.

13 **Future Meeting Dates and Close**

**9:00pm**

The next meeting of the Pewsey Area Board is scheduled for 22 May 2023 at 7.00pm.